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MEETING DATE: February 13,2018
TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Julie Patterson Hunter
SUBJECT: Reappointment to the Regional Housing Authority of Sutter and Nevada
Counties

RECOMMENDATION: Approve reappointment of Ms. Suzanne Gallaty as Tenant
Representative of the Regional Housing Authority of Sutter and Nevada Counties.

FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND:

At the December 6, 2017 meeting of the Regional Housing Authority of Sutter and Nevada
Counties the commissioners approved the recommendation for Ms. Suzanne Gallaty to be
reappointed to the Tenant Representative position.

This vacancy was advertised and posted on the bulletin boards outside the Board of Supervisors
Chambers, Board of Supervisors Office, Madelyn Helling Library, Grass Valley Library, Truckee
Library, Truckee Joseph Center, Truckee Town Hall, and the District V Board of Supervisors
Office in Truckee, and on the My Nevada County website.

The Regional Housing Authority of Sutter and Nevada Counties requests that the Governing
Bodies of the Cities of Live Oak and Yuba City, and the Board of Supervisors of Sutter County
and Nevada County reappoint Ms. Suzanne Gallaty as Tenant Representative, for a two-year term
expiring December 6, 2019.

Item Initiated and Approved by: Julie Patterson Hunter
Submittal Date: January 24, 2018
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